rom: oy

Sibjet:

- Conge D - On s

From: Douglas-Fry, Joan <loan Douglas Fry@sanjoseca.gov>
Ser M

Thursday, May 13, 2021930,
:

ce:Phan,
Subject: RE: Google - DW - DA docs

Confirming this ik should allow editing or you,

Dovglas iy ALCP

e (40955 150

From: Straks, Stephanie <Siraka@conen:
se

. May 13, 2021.9:24 A

ouglas iy, loan <

ca:phan,
Subject: R Google - DW - DA docs

fexteral Ema]

DaveJohnny, We need permisions to edit

septani st | spec o
Coblentz Patch Duffy &

ass LLP
e ol AT | ffce 8153924200

From: Douglas-Fry, Joan <
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:17 A

Ce:Phan,
‘Subject: (EXTERNAL] RE: Google - DW/ - DA docs

Joan Douglasry, AICP
Legal Anabyst Il

Emal

riginal Message-
From: David Snoww <

Dinou@nglaw com
Sent Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:12 AM
To:Dougasry. o <an Dot n@saniaca >

Cc: Phan, Johnny-
Subject: Fwd: Google - DW - DA docs.

[external Email]

Direct; (408) 535-1212 | Mein: (408) 535-1900
jan dovglasfoy@sanioseca o

Thans!

Dave

Sent from my Pad
Begin forwarded message:

From: “Straka, Stephanie”
Dt May 13,2021 85502 M POT

To: "Phan, Johnny” <lohnny Phan @sarioseca gou>

e "Miller, Greeg
Subject: RE: Google - DW - DA docs

Johnny/Dave, please send us thelink o this drive, Thanks,

Stephanie R_Straka | Special Counsel
Cablentz Patch Duffy & Bass

s U
Direct 415.772-5750 | Coll951.333.5572 | Office 4153914800

From: Phan, Johnny <
Sent Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:54 AM

byitsader

To:Straka, Stephanie <SStraka@coblentzlaw com>

Miller,

e Miller,
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Google - DW - DA docs

Make any additionsl changes in the shared rive in redine, Thanks. Johnny

Chief Deputy City Attorney.
fce of the City Attorney

Cityof San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street

the i

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT:

From: strak

ent Wechesdy oy 12,2021 1029

Pl

Subject: Google -DW - DA docs

(external Emai]

Johnny,

See attached (1) rediine of

Final Pof format exhibits, and a redline of Exhibit | {changes ince PC] have been uploaded (*Final Exhbis")

Note changes tothe pdf extibis nclude:
Replaced Exhibit B (it plan)

R

Nos. 70093 and

Thans

septane s | e Coul
Cablentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
one ontgomens St sute 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104

by its adeh

NoTIcE:

w2l

Thank you.
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